

From: CLIFFORD GONSALVES

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: August 10, 2020

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0420-EX-CR-2020

---

Message:

FCC request is as follows, "Broadband Division requests the company must submit further explanation as to how to coordinate and avoid harmful interference to the Upper Microwave Flexible Use Service and Fixed Microwave Service operations due to a vast geographic area including US continent, Gulf of Mexico, all over Caribbean Sea, Atlantic Ocean and US territorial water. The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 08/03/2020 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108."

Thales will contract with COMSEARCH, as Thales prepared previously in September, 2019 prior to operations. Thales has already communicated with COMSEARCH and received a quote for services. On behalf of Thales Avionics, Inc, COMSEARCH will perform a prior coordination notice under Section 25.136(a)(4) of the FCC's rules for all existing and proposed terrestrial licenses; Common carrier fixed microwave licensees from 27.5 - 29.5 GHz on a nationwide or local basis and UMFUS in the 27.5 - 28.35 GHz band.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/

Pasquale Amodio

Senior Director - Regulatory Compliance